Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Chew Han Bin (Zhou Hanbin)

Driver: Raquel Lee Su Hui

Dear Sir/Madam,

You Ref: SLS676H

Our Ref: CC6/AIG22009572/Uea3

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 2 November 2022 3:31 PM

mileschew@gmail.com

Admin A

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLS676H(AIG) AND FC3311X AT/ALONG 411 SEMBAWANG
ROAD ON 19/09/2022

[By Email Only]

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLS676H(AIG) AND FC3311X AT/ALONG 411 SEMBAWANG ROAD ON 19/09/2022

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. to deal with the third-party claim against your policy.

We have received third party claim from FC3311X against your insurance policy.

As spoken earlier, we would like to request for the following: -

1. acopy of video footage.

2. Copy of driver’s NRIC and driving licence for verification purpose.
3. Damaged photos of the your vehicle(SLS676H).

Appreciate an early reply.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)




